
 

 

MANASQUAN PLANNING BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

CONDUCTED WITH ZOOM 

JUNE 07, 2022 7:00 PM – TUESDAY 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6652076223?pwd=WFZiUVcyQ0tqOHlrajFUa0dpRTc3Zz09  
OR 

Tel – 1-646 876 9923 US (New York) 

ID # 665 207 6223 

Password 365 120 

 

Please take notice that the Manasquan Planning Board will convene a remote meeting on June 07, 

2022 7:00 PM.  (The Board had previously advertised the said meeting, but the within notice is 

being re-advertised so as to publicize the remote nature of the same.)  Due to the 

Coronavirus/COVID-19 Borough and State Directives, the said meeting is being held remotely, 

through a web-meeting conference communication system.  The remote meeting format will allow 

Board Members and the Public to simultaneously hear, listen to, participate in, digest, observe, 

comment on, and/or otherwise object to any and all Board decisions/actions.  The remote meeting 

format, as aforesaid, will allow the Borough’s Planning Board to conduct business, without 

violating any Executive Orders, without violating any COVID-19 Health and Safety Protocol, and 

while still complying with the spirit and intent of Prevailing Provisions of New Jersey Law.  (Please 

note that the public access to the Municipal Building is not currently permitted). 

Members of the public are welcome to, and encouraged to, participate by observing/participating 

in the remote meeting.  The meeting will be held via Zoom.  You can access the meeting through 

the Zoom App via a smartphone or tablet, via a special link on your computer, or by telephone.  

Note the information printed above.   

PUBLIC MEETING 

Salute to the Flag 

Roll Call 

Sunshine Law Announcement 

 

OLD/NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of Vouchers 

2. Regular Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2021 

3. Regular Meeting Minutes - November 16, 2021 

4. Regular Meeting Minutes - May 3, 2022 

5. Yorey, Rosemary - 373 East Virginia Avenue - Request for Extension on Granted 

Variance 

 

RESOLUTION 

6. #22-2022 Manasquan Elks #2534 - 17 Stockton Lake Blvd. - Block 93 Lot 1.01 - 

Application #02-2022 

7. #23-2022 Belmonte, Gerald & Eileen - 289 East Main Street - Block 117 Lot 15 - 

Application #05-2022 

8. #24-2022 Dean, Thomas & Suzanne - 400 First Avenue/401 Beachfront - Block 187 

Lot 11 - Application #06-2022 

 

APPLICATION 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6652076223?pwd=WFZiUVcyQ0tqOHlrajFUa0dpRTc3Zz09


 

 

9. #43-2021  VFW Lodge 1838 -30 Ridge Avenue - Block 43 Lot 40.1 (carried from 

3/1/2022) 

10. #03-2022 Lupinksi, Marie, 13 1/2 Ocean Avenue - Block 157 Lot 4.03 (carried from 

4/5/2022) 

11. #04-2022 - 120 South Street, LLC -120 South Street - Block 70 Lot 2.04 (carried 

from 4/5/2022) 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Comments from individual board members 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



3

Item 9.



4

Item 9.



5

Item 9.



 

 

23 W. Larchmont Drive, Colts Neck, NJ  07722                                                                       732-996-7076 
 

           

          September 9, 2021 
                     Revised November 4, 2021 
 
Mary Salerno, Secretary 
Manasquan Borough Planning Board 
201 East Main Street 
Manasquan, NJ 08736 
 
Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1690 
 Amended Site Plan – Manasquan VFW Lodge 1838 
 Block 43, Lot 4.01 
 30 Ridge Avenue 
 R-2 - Residential Zone 
 Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, NJ 
 
Dear Ms. Salerno: 
 
As per your request, I have reviewed the above-referenced application in accordance with the provisions of 
the Borough Land Development Ordinance.  The documents reviewed in conjunction with this application 
include: 
 

1. Amended Site Plan prepared by Ray Carpenter, PE, of R.C. Associates, Inc., dated 
October 11, 2012, last revised October 25, 2021. 
 

2. Architectural Layout prepared by Brian Collins, RA, dated March 24, 2021. 
 

3. Plan of Survey prepared by Charles O’Malley, PLS, dated March 4, 2021. 
 

The property is located in the R-2 - Residential Zone with frontage on Ridge Avenue.  With this application, 

the applicant proposes to construct an outdoor bar connected to the existing rear building, and an additional 

outdoor bar in the rear yard, which will both be covered by seasonal canopies. The application was 

previously deemed complete on September 9, 2021.               

The following are our comments and recommendations regarding this application: 
 
  Zoning 

 
1. The property is located in the R-2 – Residential Zone.  The existing VFW Lodge is an 

existing non-conforming use in the zone and the proposed improvements constitute 
an expansion of the existing non-conforming use.  

 
2. The following bulk (‘c’) variances are required as part of this application: 

 
a. A maximum lot coverage of 45% is permitted, whereas a coverage of 59.56% 

is proposed (revised from 62.86%, 62.44% exists). 
 

b. A minimum rear yard setback of 5 feet is required, whereas a setback of 2.5 
feet exists and is proposed to the rear shed (the exact distance is now provided, 
“approximately 2 feet” previously indicated). 
 
 

6

Item 9.



  
        

 
Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1690               November 4, 2021 
 Amend. Site Plan – Manasquan VFW            Sheet 2 
 Block 43, Lot 4.01 

 
c. One accessory building is permitted, whereas two accessory buildings exist 

and are proposed. 
 

d. A maximum accessory building of 600 square feet permitted, whereas a 
building of 649 square feet exists and is proposed (600 square feet previously 
indicated). 

 
3. The following non-conformities exist on Lot 4.01 and are not proposed to be modified 

as part of this application: 
 

a. A minimum front yard setback of 25 feet is required, whereas a setback of 24.8 
feet exists and is proposed. 

 
4. The applicant should explain the use of the outdoor bar area, including hours of 

operation, dates of use of the seasonal canopy, and outdoor music or PA systems.  
 

5. There is a sizeable seating area under the canopy area which should be explained to the 
Board.  The seating capacity should also be discussed as relates to parking requirements 
and the existing number of spaces on site. 
 

6. Any outdoor lighting for the bar area should be shown and lighting levels indicated.   
 

7. Any additional proposed signage should be shown on the plans.  
 

8. A drainage recharge system in accordance with the Borough’s stormwater ordinance is 
not required as the proposed improvements do not increase the building footprint or 
impervious coverage by more than 500 square feet.   The previously required drainage 
recharge system appears to have been installed in general conformance with the 
previous Board approval however the pop up emitter could not be located and should 
either be installed or uncovered so the system may work properly.  
 

9. Grades have not been shown to demonstrate handicap accessibility however if no 
grading changes are proposed the existing grades appear sufficient to meet code 
requirements. 
 

10. If the application is approved, the plans should be modified to only show the proposed 
improvements as part of this application.  Previously approved improvements which 
are not to be constructed should be removed from the plan. 
 

11. No trees are to be removed as part of the application.  
 
 

Should you have any questions or desire any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
       Very truly yours, 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       ALBERT D. YODAKIS, P.E., P.P. 
       PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER 
       BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

7

Item 9.



  
        

 
Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1690               November 4, 2021 
 Amend. Site Plan – Manasquan VFW            Sheet 3 
 Block 43, Lot 4.01 
      
 
ADY:jy 
 
 
cc: George McGill, esq., Planning Board Attorney  
 Michael Henderson, esq. 
  C. Keith Henderson & Associates, 52 Abe Voorhees Drive, Manasquan, NJ  08736 
 Ray Carpenter, PE, PP 
  R.C. Associates, 2517 Route 35, Bldg J, Suite 102, Manasquan, NJ  08736 
 Manasquan VFW Lodge 1838 
  30 Ridge Avenue, Manasquan, NJ  08736 

8

Item 9.



9

Item 9.



10

Item 9.



11

Item 9.



12

Item 9.



13

Item 9.



14

Item 9.



15

Item 9.



E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1

S
T

O
R

Y

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 1

S
T

O
R

Y

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
IT
E
 
S
K
E
T
C
H

N

16

Item 9.



17

Item 9.



18

Item 10.



19

Item 10.



20

Item 10.



21

Item 10.



22

Item 10.



23

Item 10.



24

Item 10.



25

Item 10.



26

Item 10.



27

Item 10.



28

Item 10.



29

Item 10.



30

Item 10.



31

Item 10.



32

Item 10.



33

Item 10.



34

Item 10.



35

Item 10.



36

Item 10.



37

Item 10.



38

Item 10.



39

Item 10.



40

Item 10.



41

Item 10.



42

Item 10.



43

Item 10.



44

Item 10.



45

Item 10.



1

1"=10'

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

BLOCK 157 - LOT 4.03

MONMOUTH COUNTY NEW JERSEY

13 1/2 OCEAN AVENUE

MATTHEW C. HOCKENBURY
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, N.J. LIC. No. GE49637

HIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS AUTHORIZED FOR
USE ONLY BY THE PARTY FOR WHOM THE
WORK WAS CONTRACTED OR TO WHOM
IT IS CERTIFIED. THIS DRAWING MAY NOT

BE COPIED, REUSED, DISCLOSED,
DISTRIBUTED OR RELIED UPON FOR ANY

OTHER PURPOSE WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
CONSENT OF MCH ENGINEERING INC.

-NOTICE-

REVISIONDATEREVISION
NO. 1of

SHEET NO.

MCH ENGINEERING INC
MCH

CHECKED BYSCALE

DRAWN BY DESIGNED BY

DATEPROJECT NO

21-648 01/05/2021

MCH

ENGINEERING, Inc

1010 COMMONS WAY, BLDG. G
Toms River, NJ 08755
TEL: (732) 569-3592
FAX: (732) 553-2998

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO 24GA28253500

SMF

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

10 0 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

200 0 200 400

ADD AC UNITS1-17-221

REVISED FOOTPRINT05-26-221

46

Item 10.



47

Item 11.



48

Item 11.



49

Item 11.



50

Item 11.



51

Item 11.



52

Item 11.



53

Item 11.



54

Item 11.



55

Item 11.



56

Item 11.



57

Item 11.



58

Item 11.



BUILDING PROGRAM

1st  Floor - 1,168 sq. ft.
2nd Floor - 1,461 sq. ft.

Half-Story - 629 sq. ft.
Total - 3,258 sq. ft.

Garage - 287 sq. ft.
Opt. Fin. Bsmt. - 608 sq. ft. 
Building Cov. - 1,551 sq. ft.

(MAX. - 1,566 sq. ft.)

TUB/
SHWR.

D

W

HALL

BDRM 3

13'-4" x 11'-8"

B2

MSTR

BDRM

15'-8" x 15'-2"

MSTR WIC

13'-4" x 6'-6"

MSTR

BATH

K

TV

LANDING

LAUN.
13'-2" x 6'-0"

Q

AW

L
IN

E
N

CL.

42" VAN.

S
EAT

60" x 60"
SHWR.

96"
VAN.

AW

BDRM 2

13'-4" x 13'-4"

84"
VAN.

LINEN

Q

CL.

C
L
.

AW

AW

AW

AW

PW

DN

UP

1/2-WALL w/ GL.

Q

BDRM 4

11'-8" x 12'-8"

1/2-WALL
w/ GL.

B3

48" x 38"
SHWR.

5
1

'-
6

"

30'-0"

GREAT RM
17'-4" x 15'-2"

D/V

NOOK
12'-0" x 15'-2"

KITCHEN
18'-4" x 15'-0"

4' x 9'

ISLAND

R/O

REF.

PR

FOYER

9'-0" x 13'-8"

MUD
10'-8" x 5'-4"

AW

COV. PORCH

16'-0" x 6'-0"

42
" D

O
O

R

(3
) 

C
S

TV

GARAGE
13'-4" x 19'-8"

8'-0" x 8'-0" O.H.
GARAGE DOOR

DN

6'-0" SLIDER

DN

ACAC

DNCUBBIES

DW

21.50'

21.00'
(BLUESTONE)

19.00'

21.00'

19.00'

19.17'

19.50'

19.10'

(BLUESTONE)

36" VAN.

1/2-WALL

AW

AW

AW

4
2
" 

F
'P

L
.

DN TO
BSMT.

UP
LANDING

PW

LANDING

8'-0" x 4'-0"

PANTRY

5'-2" x 7'-0"

WIC

5'-2" x 7'-0"

Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

As indicated

10/15/2021

B1

FLOOR PLANS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

2nd Floor Plan

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

1st Floor Plan

59

Item 11.



EP

SP

BONUS

16'-5" x 13'-2"

B4

7
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

5'-0" PLATE

8'-0" CLG.

BDRM 5

12'-4" x 15'-2"

8'-0" CLG.

MECH./

STOR.

UNFINISHED

S
E

A
T

52" x 40"
SHWR.

CL.

AC
C

E
S

S
CS

CS

3
6

" 
V

A
N

.

Q

A
C

C
E

S
S

(2
) 

C
S

8'-0" PLATE
TV

LANDING

PW

DN

MECH./

STOR.

UNFINISHED

MECH./

STOR.

UNFINISHED

8'-0" PLATE

5'-0" PLATE

5
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

A
C

C
E

S
S

7
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

AC
C
E
SS

R
A

IL

RECREATION

28'-4" x 14'-8"

MECH./

STOR.

UP

VEST.

MECH./

STOR.

STOR.

COV. PORCH

GARAGE

LANDING

MECH. SOFFIT

HV

AC

ABOVE

ABOVE

ABOVE

PR.

3'-6" x 8'-0"

42" VAN.

AW

AW

AW

AW

AW

AW

STOR.

VEST.

5'-6" x 15'-0"

WH

AW

HALF-STORY CALCS

2nd Floor Total - 1,461 sq. ft.
Half-Story 7'-0" & over - 479 sq. ft.

Percentage - 32.79%
(Under 33% meets code req.) 

2nd Floor Total - 1,461 sq. ft.
Half-Story 5'-0" & Over - 629 sq. ft.

Percentage - 43.05%
(Under 60% meets zoning req.) Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

As indicated

10/15/2021

B2

FLOOR PLANS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

1/8" = 1'-0"
2

Half-Story Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"

1
Opt. Basment Plan

60

Item 11.



1st F.F. (21.50')

2nd F.F.

Grade (19.00')

T.O. 1st

T.O. 2nd
Half-Story

T.O. Curb (18.30')

Half-Story CLG.

Basment F.F. (12.50')

9
'-
1

"
8

'-
1

"
9

'-
0

"
8

'-
1

"

T.O. Ridge

3
4

'-
9

"

Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C1

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Front Elevation

61

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C2

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Rear Elevation

62

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C3

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Right Elevation

63

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C4

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Left Elevation

64

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date: 10/15/2021

D1

RENDERINGS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

65

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date: 10/15/2021

D2

RENDERINGS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.041

SPT

66

Item 11.



67

Item 11.



GREAT

ROOM
14'-2" x 15'-2"

42" D/V
GAS F'PL.

NOOK
10'-0" x 15'-2"

KITCHEN
12'-0" x 15'-2"

6' x 3'
ISLAND

R/O

REF.

PR

FOYER

6'-0" x 15'-0" DEN
13'-2" x 15'-0"

AW

AW

COV. PORCH

20'-0" x 6'-0"

42
" D

O
O

R

MUD

(3) CS

TV

GARAGE
12'-0" x 21'-0"

8'-0" x 8'-0" O.H.
GARAGE DOOR

DN

6'-0" SLIDER

DN
LANDING

8'-0" x 4'-0"

VEST.

AC AC

4
5

'-
8

"

36'-8"

DN TO
BSMT.

UP

DN

CUBBIES

DW

LANDING

CS

CS

21.50'

21.00' (BLUESTONE)

19.00'

21.00'

19.00'

19.17'

19.50'

19.10'

(BLUESTONE)

36" VAN.

CS

CS

T/S

D W

HALL

BDRM 3

12'-0" x 15'-2" B2

MSTR.

BEDROOM

15'-4" x 18'-10"

MSTR.WIC

16'-4" x 6'-6"

MSTR. BATH

ROOF

K

CABS.

TV

LANDING

LAUN.
9'-0" x 8'-0"

DN

UP

Q

WIC

AWAW

L
IN

E
N

LINEN

AW

VEST.

SITTING

FURN.

AW

AW

OPT. M/U
VAN.

42" VAN. S
E

A
T

60" x 48"
SHWR.

42" VAN.

P/D

5'-6" x 5'-3"

WIC

5'-6" x 5'-3"

AW

AW

BDRM 2

12'-0" x 15'-2"

Q AW

AW

CS

CS

6
9

" 
V

A
N

.

BUILDING PROGRAM

1st  Floor - 1,172 sq. ft.
2nd Floor - 1,338 sq. ft.

Half-Story - 630 sq. ft.
Total - 3,140 sq. ft.

Garage - 264 sq. ft.
Opt. Fin. Bsmt. - 616 sq. ft.
Building Cov. - 1,556 sq. ft.

(MAX - 1,560 sq. ft.) Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

As indicated

10/15/2021

B1

FLOOR PLANS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

1st Floor Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"

2
2nd Floor Plan

68

Item 11.



WH

2nd Floor Total - 1,338 sq. ft.
Half-Story over 7'-0" - 438 sq. ft.

Percentage - 32.74%
(Under 33% meets code req.) 

2nd Floor Total - 1,338 sq. ft.
Half-Story 5'-0" & over - 630 sq. ft.

Percentage - 47.09%
(Under 60%, meets zoning req.) 

HALF-STORY CALCS

MECH./STOR.

UNFINISHED

BONUS

15'-8" x 13'-0"

LANDING

B3

DN

CS

5
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

5
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

5
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

5
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

8'-0" CLG.

BDRM 4

15'-8" x 13'-0"

8'-0" CLG.

CS

MECH./STOR.

UNFINISHED

MECH./STOR.

UNFINISHED

A
C

C
E

S
S

6
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

S
E

A
T

48" x 36"
SHWR.

CL.

AWAW

AW

OVAL

A
C

C
E

S
S

A
C

C
E

S
S

7'-0" PLATE

7'-0" PLATE

CS

CS

3
6

" 
V

A
N

.

Q

A
C

C
E

S
S

(2
) 

C
S

8
'-
0
" 

P
L
A

T
E

TV

EP

RECREATION

35'-0" x 14'-8"

MECH./

STOR.

UP

VEST.

MECH./

STOR.

STOR.

COV. PORCH

GARAGE

LANDING

SP

MECH. SOFFIT

HV

AC

AW

ABOVE

ABOVE

ABOVE

AW

AW AW

AW

AW

AW

AW

PR.

3'-6" x 7'-8"

42" VAN.

Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

As indicated

10/15/2021

B2

FLOOR PLANS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Half-Story Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"

2
Opt. Basement Plan

69

Item 11.



1st F.F. (21.50')

2nd F.F.
T.O. 1st

T.O. 2nd
Half-Story

9
'-
1

"
9

'-
0

"
8

'-
1

"

T.O. Curb (17.85')

Basement F.F. (12.50')

Grade (19.00')

T.O. Ridge

Half-Story CLG.

8
'-
1

"

3
4

'-
1

0
 5

/8
"

Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C1

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Front Elevation

70

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C2

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Rear Elevation

71

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C3

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Right Elevation

72

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date:

1/8" = 1'-0"

10/15/2021

C4

ELEVATION

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Left Elevation

73

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date: 10/15/2021

D1

RENDERINGS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

74

Item 11.



Scale:

C 2021 Virtuoso Architecture, LLC

This Document is the sole property

and copyright of the Architect and

shall not be used or reproduced in

any form without authorization.

PG

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Date: 10/15/2021

D2

RENDERINGS

SQUAN CUSTOM
HOMES

SOUTH STREET
MANASQUAN, NJ

BLOCK 70, LOT 2.042

75

Item 11.



76

Item 11.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of Vouchers
	Item 2.	Regular Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2021
	Item 3.	Regular Meeting Minutes - November 16, 2021
	Item 4.	Regular Meeting Minutes - May 3, 2022
	Item 5.	Yorey, Rosemary - 373 East Virginia Avenue - Request for Extension on Granted Variance
	Item 6.	#22-2022 Manasquan Elks #2534 - 17 Stockton Lake Blvd. - Block 93 Lot 1.01 - Application #02-2022
	Item 7.	#23-2022 Belmonte, Gerald & Eileen - 289 East Main Street - Block 117 Lot 15 - Application #05-2022
	Item 8.	#24-2022 Dean, Thomas & Suzanne - 400 First Avenue/401 Beachfront - Block 187 Lot 11 - Application #06-2022
	Item 9.	#43-2021  VFW Lodge 1838 -30 Ridge Avenue - Block 43 Lot 40.1 (carried from 3/1/2022)
	B-1 Engineer's Letter Dated September 9 2021
	B-2 Engineer's Revised Letter Dated November 4, 2021
	A-1 Signed Application 8-27-21
	A-2 Denial Letter Dated October 14 2020
	A-3 Survey (5)
	A-4 Amended Site Plan dated 7-26-2021
	A-5 Architural Drawing Dated March 24, 2021
	A-6 Amended Site Plan dated October 25, 2021

	Item 10.	#03-2022 Lupinksi, Marie, 13 1/2 Ocean Avenue - Block 157 Lot 4.03 (carried from 4/5/2022)
	B-1 Engineers Report Dated February 4, 2022
	A-1 Zoning Denial Letter Dated January 24, 2022
	A-2 Application With Attachments
	A-3 Survey Dated July 17,, 2021
	A-4 Architectural Plans Dated January 3, 2022
	A-5 Plot Plan Dated January 5, 2021
	A-6 Revised plans Dated May 27, 2022
	A-7 Revised Plot Plan dated May 26, 2022

	Item 11.	#04-2022 - 120 South Street, LLC -120 South Street - Block 70 Lot 2.04 (carried from 4/5/2022)
	B-1 Engineers Report Dated March 15, 2022
	A-1 Application
	A-2 Zoning Denial Letter Dated January 10, 2022
	A-3 Road Widening Easement for Lot 2.041, Block 70 dated November 11, 2021
	A-4 Survey for Lot 2.04 Block 70 Dated August 10. 2021
	A-5 Proposed Survey Lot 2.041 Block 70 Dated November 11, 2021
	A-6 Proposed Survey Lot 2.042 Block 70 Dated November 11, 2021
	A-7 Subdivision Plat Dated August 27, 2021
	A-8 Architectural Rendering Lot 2.041
	A-9 Architectural Renderings Lot 2.042
	A-10 Utility Survey Dated July 27, 2021

	Bottom

